DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ALEX ADIMI
A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut on an
indictment (Docket No.3:93 CR 106 (PCD)) charging violation of Sections 982 and 1956(a)(1)(B), Title 18,
United States Code, for which he was sentenced on November 7, 1996, to 48 months’ imprisonment, three
years’ supervised release, conditioned upon a $125,000 fine and 600 hours’ community service, a $50 special
assessment, and forfeiture of $750,000 (by order of March 27, 1997); and for his conviction in the United States
District Court for the Eastern District of New York on an information (Docket No. 0:94¢cr207) charging
violation of Section 1341, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on June 18, 1998, to three
months’ imprisonment to run consecutively to the above prison term, three years’ supervised release, a $15,000
fine, $4,500 restitution, and a $50 special assessment, as amended by order of June 22, 1998.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 19,
2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney



DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

FRED KEITH ALFORD

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
Oklahoma on an indictment (Docket No. 76-cr-163-1) charging a violation of Section 922(b)(3),

Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on January 17, 1977, to one year’s
unsupervised probation.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

BN

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

MAHMOUD REZA BANKI

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of
New York on an indictment (Docket No. 1:(S1) 10 cr. 00008-001 (PAE)) charging violations of
Section 1001(a), Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on August 16, 2010,
to a $5,000 fine and a $200 special assessment, as amended on May 5, 2014,

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

CA=—

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

STEPHEN BANNON

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR OFFENSES CHARGED in the United States District Court for the Southern District
of New York in an indictment (Docket No. 20-cr-412) charging violations of Sections
981(a)(1)(C), 1349, 1956(h), and 1957(a), Title 18, and 2461(c), Title 28, United States Code.

FOR ANY OTHER OFFENSES under Chapter 95 of Title 18, United States Code that might
arise, or be charged, in connection with the offenses alleged in the above-listed indictment
(Docket No. 20-cr-412), in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New
York, or any other federal jurisdiction.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(S

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

LYNN WADE BARNEY

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of Utah on an
indictment (Docket No. 2:04-cr-00370-001 DB) charging violation of Section 922(g)(1), Title
18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on September 14, 2005, to 35 months’

imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, and a $100 special assessment (as amended on
September 20, 2005).

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be dffixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

L&

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

PAUL L. BEHRENS

A FUuLL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Middle District of
Florida on an indictment (Docket No. 8:11-cr-115-T-30MAP) charging violations of Sections
1035 and 1347, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on May 19, 2014, to 24
months’ imprisonment, two years’ supervised release, and a $400 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

@MIEM,_

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

THADDEUS M. S. BEREDAY

A FUuLL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Middle District of
Florida on an indictment (Docket No. 8:11-cr-115-T-30MAP) charging violations of Section
1035, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on November 22, 2017, to six

months’ imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, conditioned upon 12 months’ home
confinement, a $50,000 fine, and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be gffixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

-

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

FAUSTINO BERNADETT

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Central District of
California on an information (Docket No. SACR 19-00121-JLS) charging violations of Sections
4 and 981(a)(1)(C), Title 18, and Section 2461, Title 28, United States Code, for which he was
sentenced on January 17, 2020, to 15 months’ imprisonment, one year’s supervised release, a

$60,000 fine, forfeiture of $1,000,000 (by order of January 28, 2020) and a $100 special
assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

@,WJEM/

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

CARL ANDREW BOGGS III

ALSO KNOWN AS

DREW BOGGS

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Western District of
North Carolina on a superseding indictment (Docket No. DNCW313CR000204-002) charging
violations of Sections 371 and 1956(h), Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced

on November 23, 2015, to 30 months’ imprisonment, two years’ supervised release, a $15,000
fine, and a $200 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

RR—

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ToDD A. BOULANGER

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia on an
information (Docket No. CR 09-25) charging violation of Section 371, Title 18, United States Code, for which
he was sentenced on October 14, 2011, to 30 days’ imprisonment, 24 months’ supervised release, a $4,000 fine
and a $100 special assessment.

3

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 19,
2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(s

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ROBERT BOWKER

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Middle District of
Florida on an indictment charging violation of Sections 3371, ef seq., Title 16, United States
Code, for which he was sentenced on March 19, 1993, to two years’ probation.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

el

Acting Pardon Attorney



DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ELLIOT BROIDY

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia on
an information (Docket No. 1:20cr210) charging violations of Sections 371 and 981(a)(1)(C),
Title 18, and 2461(c), Title 28, United States Code, for which he pleaded guilty on October 20,
2020, and for which sentencing is not yet scheduled.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Rk

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

DREW K. BROWNSTEIN

A FULL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York on an
information (Docket No. 1:11CR00904-01(RPP)) charging violation of Sections 78j(b) and 78ff, Title 15,
Section 981(a)(1)(C), Title 18, and Section 2461, Title 28, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on
January 11, 2012, to one year and one day’s imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, conditioned upon
six months’ home confinement and 500 hours’ community service, a $7,500 fine, forfeiture of $2,445.856 (by
order of January 11, 2012), and a $100 assessment.

THE PARDON IS CONDITIONED upon the entire forfeiture obligation ordered against the said DREW K.
BROWNSTEIN remaining intact and in effect.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 19,
2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(PR

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

TOMMASO BUTI

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR THE OFFENSES charged in an indictment (Docket No. 1:00CR1253) in violation
of Sections 371, 1343, 2314, and 1956, Title 18 United States Code, in the United States District
Court for the Southern District of New York.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

£ .

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

DWAYNE MICHAEL CARTER

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of
Florida on an information (Docket No. 20-20222-CR-WILLIAMS) charging violation of Section
922(g)(1), Title 18, United States Code, of which he pleaded guilty on December 15, 2020, and
for which sentencing is currently set for March 4, 2021.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT
@A—é@“h

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ROBERT WILLIAM CAWTHON

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
Texas on an information (Docket No. 3:92-¢r-020-R-1) charging violations of Section 1014,
Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on May 22, 1992, to three years’
probation, conditioned upon 180 days’ home confinement, and a $50 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

DAVID LAMAR CLANTON

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS cONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
Mississippi on an indictment (Docket No. 4:95CR028-001) charging violations of Sections 2,
287, and 1001, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on September 20, 1995,

to 10 months’ imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, $123,398.31 restitution, and a $100
special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice (o
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

PETER E. CLAY

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Middle District of
Florida on an indictment (Docket No. 8:11-cr-115-T-30MAP) charging violations of Section
1001, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on May 19, 2014, to 60 months’
probation, conditioned upon 200 hours’ community service, a $10,000 fine, and a $200 special
assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

@Es/

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

JEFFREY ALAN CONWAY

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Western District of
Pennsylvania on an information (Docket No. 03-31Erie) charging violation of Section 371, Title
18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on November 25, 2003, to 13 months’
imprisonment, two years’ supervised release, a $20,000 fine, and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(e

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ROBERT STEPHEN CORKERN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
Mississippi on a superseding indictment (Docket No. 2:11CR00038-003) charging violation of
Sections 2 and 666(a)(2), Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on November
13, 2012, to time served imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, conditioned upon 24
months’ home detention, and $100 assessment, and $400,000 restitution (restitution rescinded by
court order dated February 3, 2014).

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

SCOTT CONOR CROSBY

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of Arizona on
an indictment (Docket No. 92-CR-00451-003-PHX-PGR) charging violations of Sections 2,
924(c)(1), and 2113(a), Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on May 24,
1993, to 60 months and two days’ imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, and a $100
special assessment (as amended on June 2, 1993).

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

RANDALL HAROLD CUNNINGHAM

ALSO KNOWN AS

RANDY “DUKE” CUNNINGHAM

A PARDON, CONDITIONED UPON HIS RESTITUTION AND FORFEITURE
OBLIGATIONS REMAINING INTACT AND IN EFFECT AND HIS REMAINING SUBJECT
TO PAYMENT OF THE UNPAID BALANCES, IF ANY

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of California on an
information (Docket No. 05CR2137-LAB) charging violations of Sections 371 and 982(a)(2)(A), Title 18, and
Section 7201, Title 26, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on March 3, 2006, to 100 months’

imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, $1,804,031.50 restitution, $1,851,508 forfeiture (by order of
March 3, 2006), and a $200 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 13,
2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

G

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

EDWARD JOHN DEBARTOLO, JR.

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Middle District of
Louisiana on an information (Docket No. 3:98CR00140-001) charging violation of Section 4,
Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on October 6, 1998, to two years’
probation, a $250,000 (two hundred fifty thousand dollar) fine, and $350,000 (three hundred fifty
thousand dollars) in restitution.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Office of the
Pardon Attorney, a component of the Department of Justice, as his representative to execute this
grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority,
this Office has caused the seal of the Department of
Justice io be affixed hereto and affirms that this
action is the act of the President being performed at
his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on February 18, 2020.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Office of the Pardon Attorney



DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO
DINESH D’SouzaA

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of
New York on an indictment (Docket No. 14 CR 34) charging violation of Sections 441f and
437g(d)(1)(D), Title 2, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on September 23, 2014,
to five years’ probation, conditioned upon eight months’ community confinement and the
performance of one full day per week of community service, and a $30,000 fine.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney as his representative to sign this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have signed my name and caused the seal of the
Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm
that this action is the act of the President being
performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on June 1, 2018.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

oA

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

PAUL ERICKSON

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of South
Dakota on an indictment (Docket No. 4:19CR40015-1) charging violations of Sections 1343 and
1956(a)(1)(A)(1), Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on July 6, 2020, to 84
months’ imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, $2,976,937 restitution, and a $200
special assessment (as amended on July 6, 2020 and September 15, 2020).

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021. '

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(R

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ToDD S. FARHA

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Middle District of
Florida on an indictment (Docket No. 8:11-cr-115-T-30MAP) charging violations of Section
1347, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on May 19, 2014, to 36 months’
imprisonment, two years’ supervised release, a $50,000 fine, and a $200 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT
(Rt

'Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

STEVEN BENJAMIN FLOYD

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of
Mississippi on an indictment (Docket No. 2:07cr6 KS-MTP-001) charging violation of Section
2113(a), Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on January 3, 2008, to 30
months’ imprisonment, the last six months of which were to be served in a halfway house, three
years’ supervised release, a $2,500 fine, and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be dffixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(B

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

THOMAS K. FORD

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS cONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of
[llinois on an information (Docket No. 4:03¢cr40008) charging violations of Section 1001, Title
18, and Section 820, Title 30, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on April 10, 2003,
to three years’ probation, a $2,000 fine, and a $125 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(et

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

DUNCAN FORDHAM

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HiSs CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of
Georgia on a redacted indictment (Docket No. 1:04-CR-00051-003) charging violation of
Section 1347, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on September 15, 2005,

to 52 months’ imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, $1,021,888 restitution, and a $100
special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(RARer

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

ToO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

JESSICA JEAN FREASE

ALSO KNOWN AS
JESSICA JEAN ARMSTRONG
A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HER CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of South Dakota on an
indictment (Docket No. 5:12CR50046-2) charging violation of Sections 2 and 656, Title 18, United States
Code, for which she was sentenced on December 3, 2012, to 16 months’ imprisonment, five years’ supervised
release, $3,300 restitution, and a $100 special assessment (as amended on November 26, 2013).

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 13,
2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(it

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

CLARENCE OLIN FREEMAN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL POSTHUMOUS PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of South
Carolina charging violations of Section 371, Title 18, and Sections 5601(a)(1) and 5601(a)(4),
Title 26, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on October 29, 1965, to nine months’
imprisonment and five years’ probation.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 202].

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ARIEL MANUEL FRIEDLER

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Virginia, on an information (Docket No. 1:14-cr-00181-001), charging violation of Section 371,
Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on August 8, 2014, to a term of two
months’ imprisonment, one year’s supervised release, $274,197.60 (two hundred seventy-four
thousand, one hundred ninety seven dollars, and 60 cents) in restitution, and a $250,000 (two
hundred fifty thousand dollar) fine.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Office of the
Pardon Attorney, a component of the Department of Justice, as his representative to execute this
grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority,
this Office has caused the seal of the Department of
Justice to be affixed hereto and affirms that this
action is the act of the President being performed at
his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on February 18, 2020.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Office of the Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

GEORGE GILMORE

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey
on a superseding indictment (Docket No. 3:19-cr-00029-AET-1) charging violations of Sections
2 and 1014, Title 18, and Section 7202, Title 26, United States Code, for which he was sentenced

on January 22, 2020, to 12 months and one day’s imprisonment, three years’ supervised release,
and a $300 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

o .

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

STEVEN SAMUEL GRANTHAM

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL POSTHUMOUS PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Central District of
California in an indictment (Docket No. 560-Criminal) charging violation of Section 2312, Title
18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on June 13, 1967, to 18 months’

imprisonment, suspended upon confinement in a jail-type institution for four months, and two
years’ probation.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

JOEY MURRAY HANCOCK

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
Mississippi on a superseding indictment (Docket No. 1:08CR00081-008) charging violation of
Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(B), and 846, Title 21, United States Code, for which he was

sentenced on February 16, 2010, to 24 months’ imprisonment, five years’ supervised release, and
a $100 assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

WESLEY SCOTT HARKONEN, JR.

ALSO KNOWN AS

W. SCOTT HARKONEN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Northern District of California on an
indictment (Docket No. CR-08-00164-001 MHP) charging violation of Sections 2 and 1343, Title 18, United
States Code, for which he was sentenced on April 13, 2011, to three years’ probation, conditioned upon six
months’ home confinement and 200 hours’ community service, a $20,000 fine, and a $100 special assessment
(as amended on May 25, 2011).

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 19,
2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney



DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

JAMES AUSTIN HAYES IV

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Western District of
North Carolina on an indictment (Docket No. DNCW312CR00386-009) charging violation of
Section 371, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on J anuary 28, 2014, to
one year’s probation and a $100 assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney



DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THiS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ROBERT CANNON HAYES

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Western District of
North Carolina on an indictment (Docket No. DNCW519CR000022-004) charging violation of
Section 1001(2)(2), Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on August 19,
2020, to one year’s probation, a $9,500 fine, and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

IIn accordance with these instructions and authority,
I have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

R B

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

GARY EVAN HENDLER

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania on an indictment (Docket No. 84-00096-04) charging violations of Section 846 and

841(a)(1), Title 21, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on October 30, 1984, to
three years’ probation.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney



DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

WILLIAM E. HENRY

ALSO KNOWN AS

ED HENRY
A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Alabama on a
superseding information (Docket No. 2:18cr249-WKW-01) charging violation of Section 641, Title 18, United
States Code, for which he was sentenced on May 2, 2019, to two years’ probation, a $4,000 fine, and a $100
special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 19,
2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(L

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ABEL HOLTZ

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of
Florida on an information (Docket No. 1:94¢r560) charging violation of Section 1503, Title 18,
United States Code, for which he was sentenced on January 20, 1995, to 45 days’ imprisonment,
two years’ supervised release, conditioned upon an unspecified term of home confinement and

community service, a $20,000 fine, and a $50 special assessment (as amended on September 4,
1995).

3

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(RortBir—

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

DOUGLAS JEMAL
A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia on
a re-typed indictment (Docket No. 05-0359-01) charging violation of Section 1343, Title 18,
United States Code, for which he was sentenced on April 16, 2007, to five years’ probation,
conditioned upon a $175,000 fine, and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney



DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

JAMES E. JOHNSON, JR.

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
North Carolina on an information (Docket No. 4:07-CR-54-1) charging violations of Section 2,
Title 18, United States Code, Section 20.21(i), Title 50, Code of Federal Regulations, and
Section 20.25, Title 50, Code of Federal Regulations, for which he was sentenced on March 11,
2008, to one year’s probation, a $7,500 fine, and a $20 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be dffixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO
DEBORAH L. JORGENSEN

ALSO KNOWN AS

DEBORAH LYNAE SCHWINLER JORGENSEN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HER CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of South Dakota on a
superseding indictment (Docket No. 3:95CR30034-003) charging violations of Sections 371, 1341, and 1343,
Title 18, and Section 676, Title 21, United States Code, for which she was sentenced on July 3, 1996, to 12

months and one day of imprisonment, two years’ supervised release, a $20,000 fine, and a $750 special
assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

" In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 13,
2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

BB

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

GREGORY L. JORGENSEN

A FuLL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of South
Dakota on a superseding indictment (Docket No. 3:95CR30034-001) charging violations of
Sections 371, 1341, and 1343, Title 18, and Section 676, Title 21, United States Code, for which
he was sentenced on July 3, 1996, to 24 months’ imprisonment, two years’ supervised release, a
$40,000 fine, and a $750 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(Rt B

Acting Pardon Attorney




'DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

MARTIN F. JORGENSEN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL POSTHUMOUS PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of South
Dakota on a superseding indictment (Docket No. 3:95CR30034-002) charging violations of
Sections 371, Title 18, and Section 676, Title 21, United States Code, for which he was

sentenced on July 3, 1996, to 15 months’ imprisonment, two years’ supervised release, a $40,000
fine, and a $550 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, [
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(Rt B

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

Presidént of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

WILLIAM L. KALE

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Middle District of
Florida on an indictment (Docket No. 8:11-cr-115-T-30MAP) charging violations of Section
1347, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on May 19, 2014, to 12 months
and one day’s imprisonment, one year’s supervised release, and a $200 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(i

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

BERNARD BAILEY KERIK

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTIONS in the United States District Court for the Southern District of
New York on a superseding indictment (Docket No. S1 07 CR 1027-01 (SCR)) charging
violation of Sections 1001 and 1014, Title 18 and Sections 7206(2) and 7212(a), Title 26, United
States Code, and on an indictment transferred from the United States District Court for the
District of Colombia to the Southern District of New York (Docket No. 09 CR 1071-01 (SCR))
charging violation of Section 1001, Title 18, United Stated States Code, for which he was
sentenced on February 18, 2010 (as amended on March 4, 2010), to 48 months’ imprisonment,
three years’ supervised release, and $187,931 (one hundred eighty seven thousand, nine hundred
thirty one dollars) in restitution.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Office of the
Pardon Attorney, a component of the Department of Justice, as his representative to execute this
grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority,
this Office has caused the seal of the Department of
Justice to be affixed hereto and affirms that this
action is the act of the President being performed at
his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on February 18, 2020.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Office of the Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

AMIR B. KHAN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of Hawaii on
an indictment (Docket No. 1:17CR00517-001) charging violations of Section 1343, Title 18,
United States Code, for which he was sentenced on August 26, 2019, to three years’ probation
conditioned upon 360 days’ home confinement, 1,500 hours’ community service, and $6,500
restitution, and a $1,900 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(R

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

KENNETH KURSON

ALSO KNOWN AS

JAYDEN WAGNER, ano EDDIE TRAIN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR THE OFFENSES alleged in a complaint and affidavit in support of arrest warrant
(Docket No. 20-MJ-990) in violation of Sections 2261A(2)(B) and 2261(b)(5), Title 18, United
States Code, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be daffixed hereto and affivm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

o

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ANTHONY SCOTT LEVANDOWSKI

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
California on an indictment (Docket No. 3:19-cr-00377-WHA) charging a violation of Section
1832(A)(1), Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on August 4, 2020, to 18
months’ imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, a $95,000 fine, $756,499.22 restitution,
and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.
In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(B

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

MICHAEL A. LIBERTY
A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of Maine on an
information (Docket No. 2:16-CR-00144-001) charging violation of Section 2, Title 18, and
Sections 30122 and 30109(d)(1)(D)(i), Title 52, United States Code, for which he was sentenced
on August 9, 2017, to four months’ imprisonment, one year’s supervised release, a $100,000
fine, and a $100 special assessment; and

FOR OFFENSES CHARGED in the United States District Court for the District of Maine
in an indictment (Docket No. 2:19CR30-JAW) charging violations of Sections 78j(b) and
78ff(a), Title 15; Sections 2, 981(a)(1)(C), 982(a)(1), 1343, 1349, 1956(h), and 1957, Title 18;
and Section 2461, Title 28, United States Code, and Section 240.10b-5, Title 17, Code of Federal
Regulations.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(R38.

Acting Pardon Attorney
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DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

BRIAN LYLE MCSWAIN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of South
Carolina on an indictment (Docket No. 6:92-cr-00564-GRA-26) charging violation of Section
846, Title 21, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on May 7, 1993, to 18 months’

imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, and a $50 special assessment (as amended on
June 7 and June 9, 1994).

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

AT —

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

HAL KNUDSON MERGLER

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
West Virginia on an information (Docket No. 92-00070) charging a violation of Section 846,
Title 21, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on J uly 21, 1992, to one month’s
imprisonment (as amended by order dated November 19, 1993), three years’ supervised release,
$505 restitution, and a $50 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be dffixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

@

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

MICHAEL ROBERT MILKEN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of
New York on an information (Docket No. SS89 CR 41 (KMW)) charging violation of Sections
78 (m)d, ff, j(b), and q(a), Title 15, Sections 2, 371, and 1341, Title 18, and Section 7206(2),
Title 26, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on November 21, 1990, to 33 months
and 26 days’ imprisonment (as amended on August 5, 1992 from 10 years’ imprisonment), three
years’ supervised release, conditioned upon 5,400 hours’ community service, and a
$200,000,000 (two hundred million dollar) fine.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Office of the
Pardon Attorney, a component of the Department of J ustice, as his representative to execute this
grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority,
this Office has caused the seal of the Department of
Justice to be affixed hereto and affirms that this
action is the act of the President being performed at
his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on February 18, 2020.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Office of the Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

DAVID EUGENE MILLER

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Middle District of
Tennessee on a second superseding indictment (Docket No. 3:11-00034) charging violations of
Section 1014, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on November 19, 2012,

to 30 months’ imprisonment, two years’ supervised release, and a $100 assessment (as amended
on remand by court order dated April 29, 2014).

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(R

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

GLEN S. MosS

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut
on an information (Docket No. 3:98¢cr8) charging violations of Section 317, Title 18, Section
1320A.F, Title 42, and Section 7201.F, Title 26, United States Code, for which he was sentenced
on June 9, 2000, to three years’ probation; a $4,000 fine, and a $200 special assessment, and in
the United States District Court for the District of South Carolina on an information (Docket No.
9:05-cr-00010-SB) charging violations of Sections 2 and 1341, Title 18, United States Code, for
which he was sentenced on August 10, 2011, to five years’ probation, conditioned upon six
months’ community confinement, $412,000 restitution, and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

et

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President Of the United States of América

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

FREDERICK JOHN NAHAS

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey
on an information (Docket No. 3:02-CR-0459) charging violation of Section 1518, Title 18,
United States Code, for which he was sentenced on January 2, 2003, to one month’s
imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, conditioned upon two months’ residence in a
residential reentry facility, three months” home confinement, and 100 hours’ community service,
a $20,000 fine, and a $100 special assessment (as amended on January 21, 2003).

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

TR,

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

HILLEL NAHMAD
A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York on an
indictment (Docket No. 1:13¢r268-07 (JMF)) charging violation of Sections 853 and 1955, Title 18, United
States Code, for which he was sentenced on April 30, 2014, to one year and one day’s imprisonment, three
years’ supervised release, conditioned upon 300 hours’ community service, a $30,000 fine, a $100 special
assessment, and forfeiture of specific property (by order of April 8, 2015).

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 19,
2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Rt

Acting Pardon Attorney
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DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

JOHN MICHAEL NYSTROM

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of South
Dakota on an information (Docket No. 3:07CR30100-003) charging violation of Section 4, Title
18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on July 20, 2009, to two years’ probation
conditioned upon 100 hours’ community service, $20,514.64 restitution, a $5,000 fine, and a
$100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

HAROLD J. ODZER

ALSO KNOWN AS

STEPHEN ODZER

A FULL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTIONS in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
New York on an indictment (Docket No. 02-CR-895 (JG)) charging violation of Section 1344,
Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on May 3, 2007, to 18 months’
imprisonment, five years’.supervised release, and $16,150,017.83 restitution, as amended on
June 5, 2007; and in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York
(transferred to the United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York) on an
information (Docket No. 04-CR-425 (JG)) charging violations of Sections 371 and 1344, Title
18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on May 3, 2007, to 18 months’

imprisonment and five years’ supervised release (concurrent to the above term), as amended on
June 5, 2007.

THE PARDON IS CONDITIONED upon the unpaid balance of the restitution obligation, if
any, ordered against the said HAROLD J. ODZER, AKA STEPHEN ODZER remaining intact and in
effect.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT
(Rt Sn—

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of Americd

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

BENEDICT GUTHRIE OLBERDING

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of South
Carolina on an indictment (Docket No. 4:11CR00413-002RBH) charging violations of Sections
2 and 1344, Title 18, and Section 2461, Title 28, United States Code, for which he was sentenced
on April 11, 2013, to five years’ probation, conditioned upon 14 months’ home confinement and
100 hours’ community service, $614,154.37 restitution, forfeiture of $240,845.63 (by order of
June 19, 2013), and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(Pt B

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ERIC WESLEY PATTON

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Tennessee on an information (Docket No. 98-CR-108-1) charging violation of Section 1001,
Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on February 23, 1999, to a $1,000 fine
and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(Rt B

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

DESIREE PEREZ

FORMERLY KNOWN AS

DESIREE REYNOSO

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HER CONVICTIONS in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida on a
superseding indictment (Docket No. 94-CR-06162-AHS-6) charging violation of Section 841, Title 21, United
States Code, for which she was sentenced on September 7, 1995, to five years’ probation, as amended by order
of June 19, 1996, and a $50 special assessment; in the United States District Court for the Southern District of
Florida (transferred from the District of Puerto Rico) on an unknown instrument (Docket No. 95-CR-6052)
charging violation of Section 841, Title 21, United States Code, for which she was sentenced on September 7,
1995, to five years’ probation to run concurrently to the above term, as amended by order entered July 11, 1996;
and in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida on an amended petition for
revocation (Docket Nos. 94-6162-cr-GONZALEZ and 95-6051-cr-GONZALEZ), for which she was sentenced
on April 6, 1999, to nine months’ imprisonment and three years’ supervised release.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 19,
2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(B

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

JOHNNY D. PHILLIPS

A FUuLL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Tennessee on a second superseding indictment (Docket No. 2:14-cr-00076-JRG-MCLC-0011)
charging violations of Sections 1341, 1343, and 1349, Title 18, and Section 2461, Title 28,
United States Code, for which he was sentenced on November 2, 2016, to 30 months’
imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, $14,092,205.04 restitution, forfeiture of $98,750
(by order of July 27, 2016), and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(B

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ALBERT J. PIRRO, JR.
A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York on a
second superseding indictment (Docket No. 7:99cr182) charging violations of Section 371, Title 18, and
Sections 7201, 7206(1) and 7206A, Title 26, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on November 1,
2000, to 29 months’ imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, conditioned upon payment of $62,446,
representing half his cost of prosecution, and a $2,500 special assessment, as amended by order entered
November 17, 2000.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 20,
2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(=

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

PAUL HARVEY POGUE

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Texas on an information (Docket No. 4:10CR00021-001) charging violation of Section 7206(1),
Title 26, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on August 27, 2010, to three years’
probation, conditioned upon 1,000 hours’ community service, a $250,000 (two hundred fifty
thousand dollar) fine, and $473,604.09 (four hundred seventy three thousand, six hundred four
dollars, and nine cents) in restitution.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Office of the
Pardon Attorney, a component of the Department of Justice, as his representative to execute this
grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority,
this Office has caused the seal of the Department of
Justice to be affixed hereto and affirms that this
action is the act of the President being performed at
his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on February 18, 2020.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Office of the Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

AMY POVAH

ALSO KNOWN AS

AMY LOUISE RALSTON POFHAL

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HER CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas on a
superseding indictment (Docket No. W-91-CR-038(3)) charging violations of Section 1956(a)(1)(B)(1), Title 18,
and Sections 846 and 963, Title 21, United States Code, for which she was sentenced on February 27, 1992, to
292 months’ imprisonment, five years’ supervised release, a $10,000 fine, and a $150 special assessment
(sentence of imprisonment commuted on July 7, 2000, to time served).

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Wash:"ngmn. District of Columbia, on January 13,
2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(s A

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

RICHARD G. RENZI

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of Arizona on a
second superseding indictment (Docket No. 4:08-cr-00212-DCB-BPV) charging violations of
Sections 371, 1956(h), 1956(a)(1)(B)(1), 1957, 1951(a), 1033(a)(1), 1033(b)(1), and 1962(c),
Title 18, and Sections 1343 and 1346, Title 8, United States Code, for which he was sentenced
on October 28, 2013, to 36 months’ imprisonment, three years” supervised release, a $25,000
fine, and a $1,700 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, [
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(B

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

GREGORY LOUIS REYES

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS cONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
California on an indictment (Docket No. 3:06-cr-00556-CRB) charging violations of Section 2,
Title 18, Sections 78j(b), 78ff, 78m(b)(2)(A), and 78m(b)(5), Title 15, and Sections 240.10b-5,
and 240.13b2, Title 17, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on June 24, 2010, to 18
months’ imprisonment, two years’ supervised release, a $15,000,000 fine, and a $900 special
assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

R

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
Président_ of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

DAVID F. ROWLAND

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of South
Carolina on an information (Docket No. 2:96-738) charging violations of Sections 7412(f)(4),
7412(h), and 7413(c)(1), Title 42, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on January
29, 1997, to two years’ probation, conditioned upon 100 hours’ community service, and a $50
special assessment. o

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(RsitBa—

Acting Pardon Attomey




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

DAVID HOSSEIN SAFAVIAN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FoR His CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia, on a superseding indictment following a vacated conviction (Docket No. 05-370-
PLF), charging violation of Sections 1001(a)(1), 1001(a)(2), and 1505, Title 18, United States
Code, for which he was sentenced on October 16, 2009, to a term of 12 months and one day’s
imprisonment and 24 months’ supervised release.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Office of the
Pardon Attorney, a component of the Department of Justice, as his representative to execute this
grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority,
this Office has caused the seal of the Department of
Justice to be affixed hereto and affirms that this
action is the act of the President being performed at
his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on February 18, 2020.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Office of the Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

ToO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

AVIEM SELLA

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR OFFENSES CHARGED in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia in an indictment (Docket No. 1:87cr73) charging violations of Sections 2(b), 794(a),
and 794(c), Title 18, and Section 783(c), Title 50, United States Code.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, [
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

NN

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ROBERT CLAYTON SHERRILL

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Middle District of
Tennessee on an indictment (Docket No. 3:07-00238-01) charging violation of Section 846, Title
21, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on July 27, 2009, to 50 months’
imprisonment, four years’ supervised release, and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021,

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(et

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

JOSHUA JAMES SMITH

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Middle District of
Tennessee on a superseding indictment (Docket No. 3:96-00152(1)) charging violations of
Section 846, Title 21, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on August 27, 1998, to 60
months’ imprisonment, five years’ supervised release, a $12,500 fine, and a $200 special
assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 13, 2021. '

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(FRetdBion

Acting Pardon Attbrney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME', GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HASs GRANTED UNTO

ANGELA RONAE STANTON

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

ForR HER CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
Georgia, on an indictment (Docket No. 1:05-cr-381-02-ODE), charging violation of Sections 511
and 2312, Title 18, United States Code, for which she was sentenced on May 24, 2007, to a term
of time served imprisonment and three years’ supervised release, conditioned upon six months’
home confinement.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Office of the
Pardon Attorney, a component of the Department of Justice, as his representative to execute this
grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority,
this Office has caused the seal of the Department of
Justice to be affixed hereto and affirms that this
action is the act of the President being performed at
his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on February 18, 2020.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Office of the Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

SYRITA RASHIDA STEIB

ALSO KNOWN AS

SYRITA STEIB-MARTIN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HER CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas on an
indictment (Docket No. 6:00-CR-00008-003) charging violation of Section 844(h), Title 18, United States
Code, for which she was sentenced on July 24, 2000, to 120 months’ imprisonment, three years’ supervised
release, $1,934,169.31 restitution, and a $100 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 19,
2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

G S .

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

PATRICK LEE SWISHER

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Western District of
North Carolina on an information (Docket No. 3:02CR20) charging violations of Section 1001,
Title 18, and Section 7206(1), Title 26, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on

October 15, 2002, to 30 months’ imprisonment, two years’ supervised release, a $5,000 fine, and
a $200 special assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

(R

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:
BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

DAVID TAMMAN

ALSO KNOWN AS

DAVID MARSH TAMMAN

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS CONVICTION in the United States District Court for the Central District of California on a
superseding indictment (Docket No. CR 11-01165(A)-PSG-02) charging violations of Sections 2, 2(a), 3, 371,
1512(c)(2), 1512(k), and 1519, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced on September 23,
2013, to 84 months’ imprisonment, three years’ supervised release, a $2,500 fine, and a $1,000 special
assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon Attorney, as his
representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I have caused the
seal of the Department of Justice to be affixed hereto and affirm that
this action is the act of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of Columbia, on January 13,
2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

4 N~

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP
President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

CASEY URLACHER

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR THE OFFENSES alleged in an indictment (Docket No. 20-CR-111) in violations of
Sections 371, 1955, and 1956, Title 18, United States Code, in the United States District Court
for the Northern District of Illinois.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, I
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

£ WS-

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

JOHN HAROLD WALL

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR HIS cONVICTION in the United States District Court for the District of Minnesota
on an indictment (Docket No. CR3-92-08) charging violations of Sections 841(a)(1) and
841(b)(1)(B), Title 21, and Section 2, Title 18, United States Code, for which he was sentenced
on June 4, 1992, to 60 months’ imprisonment, four years’ supervised release, and a $50 special
assessment.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, 1
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 19, 2021.

BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

Acting Pardon Attorney




DONALD J. TRUMP

President of the United States of America

To ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, GREETING:

BE IT KNOWN, THAT THiIS DAY THE PRESIDENT HAS GRANTED UNTO

ROBERT ZANGRILLO

A FULL AND UNCONDITIONAL PARDON

FOR OFFENSES CHARGED in the United States District Court for the District of
Massachusetts in a fourth superseding indictment (Docket No. 19-10080-NMG) charging

violations of Sections 2, 371, 981(a)(1)(C), 982(a)(1), 1343, 1346, 1349, and 1956(h), Title 18,
and Section 2461(c), Title 28, United States Code.

THE PRESIDENT HAS DESIGNATED, directed and empowered the Acting Pardon
Attorney, as his representative to execute this grant of executive clemency.

In accordance with these instructions and authority, |
have caused the seal of the Department of Justice to
be affixed hereto and affirm that this action is the act
of the President being performed at his direction.

Done at the City of Washington, District of
Columbia, on January 29, 2021.
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BY DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT
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Acting Pardon Attorney
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